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From: D'Addario, Letizia
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:34 PM
To: 'Mimmo Barci'

Cc: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: RE: FILE # OP.16.010 & Z.16.039

Communication for 9681 & 9691 Islington Avenue {Filas OP.16.010 & 2.16.039) - Public Hearing Date Fabruary 7, 2017

Thank you Mr. Barci.

Your objection letter has been forwarded to the City Clarks Department for inclusion into the public record for the February 7, 2017 Public Hearing.
Best regards,

Letizia V. D’Addario, MES | MCIP | RPP

Planner
905-832-8585 ext. 8213 | lefizia.d’addario@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

‘ ‘ % VAUGHAN

&5 Please congider the environment befare printing this e-mail.

From: Panaro, Doris
Sent: January-24-17 4:26 PM

To: 'Mimmo Barci'; DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca
I

Cc: D'Addario, Letizia

Subject: RE; FILE # OP.16.010 & 2.16.039

Mimmo, | have forward your concerns to the Planner, Letizia D'Addario who is handling the above mention development applications for her review and response t¢ you
directly. Thank you

Doris Panaro
Administrative Clerk

905-832-8585 ext. 8208 | doris.panaro@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan ca

‘% VAUGHAN

From: Mimmo Barci (RSt
Sent: January-24-17 12:42 PM

To: DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca

Subject: FILE # OP.16.010 & 7.16.039

To Whom it may concern:

I'am deeply concerned with the proposed development at Napa Valley and Islington Ave.

When | first moved to the Woodbridge area many many years ago. It was never to see high rise buildings in the Woodbridge
area. Now all of a sudden we are seeing these buildings go up everywhere in Vaughan.

 five in this area and | definitely oppose of this development going up in this area. There is way too many homes in this area
that are defined as prestigious areas to live in. We don't need condos buiit in this area.



City of Vaughan must nof allow this to happen from a financial view. There are many areas in the city of Vaughan where
Condos can be considered instead of an area that have Multi Million Dollars homes that residences have considered to spend
life savings in order to move away from where condos are being built and considered.

THIS MUST NOT GO THROUGH !

Mimmo Barci

" oodbrldgelKIeinburg Resident



